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June 3, 2024 
 
To: All Bidders/Plan Holders 
 
Re: Addendum No. 1 
 Public Works Bid No. 2024-002 
 Basin Sediment Removal 
 
Addendum Number 1 is issued to provide changes and/or clarifications to the questions asked on the 
above referenced bid.  Date, Time, and Location of submitting this bid remains unchanged. 
 
General: 
Questions and responses requesting plan clarification. 
 
QUESTION 1 
On Sediment material, I just want To confirm that sentiment material being removed from both job 
site are aloud to be dumped and stocked piled at East pond location? 
 
ANSWER 1 
SEDIMENT MATERIAL CAN BE STOCKPILED AT THE NORTHSIDE OF THE EAST BASIN 
AREA OR HAULED ELSEWHERE AT CONTRACTORS’ DISCRETION 
 
QUESTION 2 
Is vegetation aloud to be stocked piled at east pond along with sediment material? 
 
ANSWER 2 
SEDIMENT MATERIAL CAN BE STOCKPILED AT THE NORTHSIDE OF THE EAST BASIN 
AREA OR HAULED ELSEWHERE AT CONTRACTORS’ DISCRETION 
 
QUESTION 3 
Will there be days added to contract for rainy day?  
 
ANSWER 3 
ENGINEERS’ ORIGINAL DAYS TO COMPLETE WAS 105 DAYS, DUE TO THE FACT THAT 
RAIN SEASON IS ALMOST HERE, I CHANGED IT FROM 105 TO 180 TO HELP COVER 
RAINY DAYS. 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 
QUESTION 4 
Is a GF-4 going to be required for this project? 
 
ANSWER 4 
GF-4 IS NOT GOING TO BE REQUIRED BUT WILL BE ACCECTABLE TO PERFORM THIS 
JOB.  
 
QUESTION 5 
The required CID License shows GS-8 or GB-98. Please confirm licensing requirements. Previous 
city basin projects required GF-4 or GF-98 licensing, per NMAC 14.6.6:  
 
ANSWER 5 
GF-4 AND GF-98 LICENSING IS NOT REQUIRED BUT WILL BE ACCEPTABLE TO 
PERFORM THIS JOB.  
 
QUESTION 6 
Where does Bid Item 6 Temporary Soil Stabilant go? 
 
ANSWER 6 
BID ITEM 6 TEMPORARY SOIL STABILANT MAY BE TAKEN TO THE NORTHEAST 
CORNER OF THE PUBLIC WORKS YARD AREA (NEAR PECAN DRIVE). 
 
QUESTION 7 
What is required for Bid Item 7 NPDES Permitting and Maintenance? Is this a SWPPP? 
 
ANSWER 7 
SWPP WILL WORK AS LONG AS IT FALLS UDER THE GUIDELINES OF NPDES 
 
SWPPP: REQUIRED BY THE FEDERAL CLEAN WATER ACT, IT OUTLINES MEASURES 
TO PREVENT STORMWATER POLLUTION. 
 
NPDES (National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System): A PERMIT REQUIRED FOR 
FACILITIES THAT DISCHARGE POLLUTANTS DIRECTLY INTO A WATER OF THE 
UNITED STATES (WOTUS)  
 
QUESTION 8 
What Traffic Control is required (Bid Item 8)? Is a Traffic Control Plan required to be submitted? If 
so, will it need to be stamped by a New Mexico Licensed Engineer? 
 
ANSWER 8 
NO TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN IS REQUIRED TO BE SUBMITTED OR STAMPED BY AN 
ENGINEER; THIS IS FOR PERCAUTION ON MOVING EQUIPMENT COMING OUT OF 



 
 

WORK AREAS ONTO MAIN STREETS. CAUTION SIGNS LETTING TRAFFIC KNOW THAT 
MOVING TRUCKS/EQUIPMENT ARE ENTERING AND LEAVING  
 
QUESTION 9 
How will excavation be measured for payment (Bid Item 2)? 
 
ANSWER 9 
UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION (BID ITEM 2) WILL BE MEASURED ACCCORDING TO  
NMDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS ITEM NUMBER 203000  
 
QUESTION 10 
At the pre-bid meeting, it was discussed that the excavated material from both basins can be placed 
at the northeast corner of the Public Works Yard area (near Pecan Drive). Is this confirmed? Is the 
use of this area at the contractor’s discretion?  
 
ANSWER 10 
SEDIMENT MATERIAL CAN BE STOCKPILED AT THE NORTHSIDE OF THE EAST BASIN 
AREA OR HAULED ELSEWHERE AT CONTRACTORS’ DISCRETION 
 
QUESTION 11 
Is there a determined allowance amount for Bid Item 5 Removal of Structures and Obstructions to 
enter into the Bid Schedule? 
 
ANSWER 11 
THE ALLOWANCE FOR REMOVAL OF STRUCTURES AND OBSTRUCTIONS WILL BE 
BASED ON A DAY-BY-DAY AMOUNT, THERE SHOULDN’T BE ANYTHING TO BE 
REMOVED, BUT IS ON HERE JUST IN CASE THE CONTRACTOR FINDS A STRUCTURE/ 
OBSTRUCTION DURING THE PROCESS OF THE JOB. 
 
QUESTION 12 
Plan Sheet 12 – the Public Works Basin Grading Table shows all points with elevation 4250.00.  
Please clarify. 
 
ANSWER 12 
THE TABLE WAS INCORRECT. PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SHEET, THE CONTOUR LINES 
AND EVERYTHING ELSE ON THE PAGE WILL REMAIN CORRECT. 
 
QUESTION 13 
 Does Bid Item 4 Structural Concrete Class A include payment for the Grade Dome shown on plan 
sheet 14? 
 
ANSWER 13 
YES, BID ITEM 4 STRUCTURAL CONCRETE CLASS A, DOES INCLUDE GRADE DOME 
THAT IS SHOW ON PLANS, SHEET 14 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 
Attachments: 
 
Bid Documents & Specifications: 
 
Construction Plans: 
Plan Sheet 12 
 
All other provisions of the Contract Documents shall remain unchanged.  This addendum is hereby 
made part of the Contract Documents to the same extent as though contained in the original 
documents and itemized listings thereof. 
 
Each bidder is required to acknowledge receipt of each addendum in Section 3 Bid Form.  Failure to 
do so could render the bid non-responsive. 
 
Plan Holders: As a courtesy, please fill out the information below and fax or email this page back to 
the City of Alamogordo, Attention:  Barbara Pyeatt, Chief Procurement Officer at 575-439-4117 or 
bpyeatt@ci.alamogordo.nm.us.  
 
 
Received By (Company):  _________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Date Received:  _________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Number of Sheets Received:  ____________________ Time Received:  ________________ 
 
 
 
Signature:  _____________________________________________________________________ 
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